ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 26, 2014
1:08 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Eric Feige, Co-Chair
Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Co-Chair
Representati ve Peggy Wl son, Vice Chair
Representati ve Craig Johnson
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Geran Tarr

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker

OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Andrew Josephson

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EWS): GAS PI PELI NE | SSUES - FI SCAL PERSPECTI VE
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REGQ STER

ANCELA RODELL, Conmi ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented a PowerPoint titled "AK LNG Long

and Short Term Fiscal Inpacts.”

DEEPA PODUVAL, Pri nci pal

Managenent Consulting Division

Bl ack & Veatch Corporation;

Consul tant, Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR)
Houst on, Texas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- February 26, 2014



PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during Comm ssioner
Rodel | " s presentati on.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1: 08: 44 PM

COCHAIR ERIC FEIGE called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:08 p.m Represent ati ves Fei ge,
Seaton, P. WIlson, Tarr, Kawasaki, and Saddler were present at

the call to order. Representatives Johnson and O son arrived as
the nmeeting was in progress. Representati ve Josephson was al so
present .

OVERVIEWS): Gas Pipeline Issues - Fiscal Perspective

1:09:12 PM

CO CHAIR FEI GE announced that the only order of business was a
presentation by Conm ssioner Rodell, Departnent of Revenue,
regarding the long and short term fiscal inpacts of the proposed
Al aska Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG Project.

1: 09: 30 PM

ANGELA RODELL, Comm ssioner, Department of Revenue (DNR), said
that she would talk about the long and short term fiscal inpact
of participation by the state in the Al aska LNG project. She
rel ayed that there were three aspects to review before the state
could determne its capacity for participation in the project.
The first aspect, debt capacity, entailed outstanding state debt
for commtnents and what the state could afford to add to this.
The second aspect, the gas line analysis, would be presented by
Bl ack and Veatch. The third aspect would entail the revenue
forecast.

COM SSIONER RODELL directed attention to her presentation
titled "AK LNG Long and Short Term Fiscal Inpacts.” She
addressed slide 3, "A note on uncertainty...." which detailed
that the goal was for determ nation of the project inpact on the
short term md-term and very long term She reported that
currently the state was reviewing whether it could manage its
way through the short and md-term inpacts in order to benefit
in the long term She said that this analysis would include a
range of possible outcones based on the adjustnent of these

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- February 26, 2014



assunptions, which would be continually refined as the project
noved forward

1:11: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI, referencing slide 3, asked why the
state was introducing the proposed LNG bill wthout doing
refinements to the anal ysis.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL explained that the state had prepared the
proposed bill with an analysis to determ ne the best way to nove
forward, which had led to agreenment for the Heads of Agreenent
(H®), the Menorandum of Understanding (MOU), and the currently
proposed bill. She pointed out that this analysis was being
shared with the legislature for clarification to the direction
the state shoul d take.

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI said that he would have expected a
refined analysis prior to the actual decision for an HOA or an
MOU.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that not all the decisions had been
made, and a bill had not yet been passed that would determ ne
the gas tax. She declared that the current analysis was based
on what the admnistration had included in the proposed bill
and the anal ysis would continue to be revised.

1:14: 25 PM

The committee took an at-ease from1l:14 p.m to 1:19 p.m due to
technical difficulties.

1:19:11 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked whether DOR had taken into
account PERS [Public Enployee Retirenent System] and TRS
[ Teacher Retirenent System, and the effect of each aspect on
the state's fiscal status.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL confirned that all the state obligations had
been reviewed, although not all were discussed in this
presentati on.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked if the paynents for these
obligations were al so consi der ed.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL expressed her agreenent.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- February 26, 2014



1: 21: 08 PM

COWM SSI ONER  RODELL, in response to Representative Tarr,
expl ained that the assunptions were being nade using today's
mar ket conditions, although it was unknown what interest rates
would be in eight years. She noted that there was a federa
proposal to renobve tax exenptions for sonme debt, which would
include this type of debt. She explained that this projection
assuned that the debt was taxable and that interest rates would
remai n unchanged from today. She relayed that all of this could
change, hence the periodic adjustnments to project outcones.

1: 22: 11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI inquired whether the nodels take into
account the long-term nmjor maintenance needs 20 years fromthe
present . He offered exanples of roads and other current
construction projects that would need future maintenance.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL acknow edged that the nodel did not vyet
include this, as there was not enough information for the
necessary reserves for operations and maintenance for this

proj ect . She offered her belief that this early analysis would
need refinenent, and due diligence for these future requirenents
for infrastructure surrounding the project. She noted that the

roads, bridges, schools, and support networks had not been
included in this projection of demands to be placed on the
state. She allowed that the state did not yet have a sense of
this inpact, which was why this was being conducted "as a stage
gated approach.™ This would allow reassessnent for state
partici pation.

REPRESENTATI VE KAWASAKI noted that the license for the Al aska
Gasline I nducenment Act (AG A had a lot of this data, especially
for labor and work force developnent, and the demands on
comunities. He opined that the total cost of the project was
bei ng understated if this was not included in the nodel.

1:25:09 PM

COM SSI ONER  RODELL directed attention to slide 5, "Debt
capacity: current debt outstanding,” and she reviewed the
state's outstanding debt for the years 1999 to 2014. She

pointed to the significant increase in the general obligation
and the state-supported debt during that tine period. This debt
was on the books for the state to support. She directed

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 26, 2014



attention to the general obligation debt which included a $450

mllion general obligation bond authorization for transportation
and ports in 2012. She explained that, as $303 mllion was
still authorized but not yet issued, it was not yet outstanding
debt . She noted that there was an additional authorization for

$695 million under the State Guaranteed, which had not yet been
i ssued by the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation, although it
was still guaranteed by the state.

1: 26: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referenced the Knik Arm Bridge project
( KABATA), which required a $125 million bond in addition to the
capi tal from the state, and the possibility for Al aska
| ndustrial Devel opnent and Export Authority (AIDEA) to issue a
few hundred mllion in bonds for oil and gas processing
facilities. He asked whether these increases of debt categories
woul d significantly inpact this analysis for bonding ability, or
shoul d they be reviewed individually.

COM SSI ONER RODELL replied that these projects would be added
to the debt and would inpact the anmount of additional debt which
the state could incur. She noted that a question that nust be
reconcil ed was whether a portion of the debt capacity should be
reserved for other state governnent business, or should it all
be used for an Al aska LNG project. She declared that this was a
tension for the project although she opined that there was a way
to preserve the debt capacity for state governnent operations,
such as road infrastructure and marine facilities, while
utilizing other financing nmechanisns for the Al aska LNG project,
whi ch made the Trans Canada MOU very attractive.

1: 28: 33 PM

COMWM SSIONER  RODELL noved on to slide 6, "Debt capacity:
Hi storically, debt service has been low relative to revenue,"”
and stated that the state had an historical practice for pay as
you go, while limting the anount of overall debt issued. She
pointed to the debt service in Fiscal Year 2013, which was 1.7
percent of revenue.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL, responding to Representative Tarr regarding
slide 5, said NISC was the Northern Tobacco Securitization
Cor poration, which was the tobacco settl enent noney.

1: 29: 33 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- February 26, 2014



CO- CHAIR SADDLER asked if the percentage of revenue was
undesi gnat ed general fund.

COM SSI ONER RODELL confirmed this was unrestricted general
f und.

1: 29: 51 PM

COM SSIONER  RODELL referenced slide 7, " Debt capacity:
Projected debt service,"” which included projected debt service
along with the school debt reinbursenment program She rem nded
the cormittee that the state would support a nmjority of debt
i ssued by municipalities and school districts for school capital
construction. She pointed out that the highest supported debt
was 9.3 percent in 1987, and when the school debt was included
this became 15.8 percent. She said that the state debt |evels
had been significantly higher in past years than currently
contenplated without the Alaska LNG project. She stated that it
was inportant to note that the state had an A rating in 1987

whi ch was significantly |ower than the current rating.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification that this depicted
a percentage of wunrestricted revenue, and not dollars, as the
current outstanding debt was currently nuch higher, although the
current revenue was al so nuch higher

COWM SSI ONER RODELL acknow edged that unrestricted revenues were
currently higher than 1987, and she explained that a volatile
revenue source created a challenge for forecasting forward using
certain assunptions as the percentage for |evel of debt could
shift significantly.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL, in response to Representative Tarr, said
the top line on slide 7 included the school debt.

1: 32: 19 PM

COWM SSI ONER RODELL addressed slide 8, "Financial Managenent and
Debt Metrics,"” and said that, as general obligation (G O) bonds
carried a pledge of the full faith, credit, and resources of the
state, any taxes necessary would be raised to repay this debt.
She stated that state policy, approved by the State Bond
Commttee, limted debt service to less than 8 percent of
general fund unrestricted revenue; debt service had renained | ow
for 15 years, with a 10 year average of 1.5 percent and 3.3
percent when the school debt reinbursenment was i ncluded. She
relayed that the historical preference had been for pay as you

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- February 26, 2014



go funding versus debt, which accounted for the |ow debt
rel ative to nost other states.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about the genesis for the aforenmentioned
state policy.

COM SSIONER RODELL replied that this was an admnistration
policy, explaining that the |ong-standing State Bond Conmttee
was conprised of the conm ssioners of Departnent of Revenue,
Department of Administration, and Departnment of Commerce,
Community & Economi c Devel opnent. She declared that this was a
good practice policy, and noted that the State Bond Conmittee
also fulfilled the obligations directed to it by the |legislature
and t he executive branch.

COW SSI ONER RODELL, in response to Representative Tarr,
acknowl edged that a debt service in excess of 8 percent was
nerely a violation of a self-inposed policy.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL turned to slide 8, saying the state planned
to issue a Bond Anticipation Note in March, 2014, to replace the
exi sting note and to add additional proceeds. The original note
sold for a 0.09 percent interest rate. There was anticipation
for this note to be $230 nmillion, with an additional sale for
$35 mllion of a Certificate of Participation to benefit the
residential facility for the Alaska Native Tribal Heal t h
Consortium approved by the legislature in 2013.

1: 36: 01 PM

COW SSI ONER RODELL, responding to Co-Chair Saddler, explained
that a Bond Anticipation Note was in anticipation for the
i ssuance of a long term bond. This allowed the managenent of
costs as the issuance of long term tax exenpt bonds was a
commtment to spend the noney within three years. She reported
that the noney was not always spent in the tinme frane
anticipated, and, as it was necessary to keep the noney I|iquid,
it could cost the state a significant anount, negati ve
arbitrage. This was the difference between the paynent and the
anount of investnment incone. The Bond Anticipation Note all owed
for nore prudent noney managenent with no long term high debt
cost if the noney was not spent in a tinely fashion.

COW SSI ONER RODELL returned to slide 8, and shared that there

had been di scussions about state financial support for a nunber
of strategic capital initiatives.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 26, 2014



1:38:12 PM

COW SSI ONER RCDELL noved on to slide 10, "Options ldentified by

State for Equity Participation - 20%" the Black & Veatch
analysis. There were three options identified by the state for
equity participation at the 20 percent level: the State of

Al aska goes it alone for all three conmponents of the project;
the State of Alaska works with Trans Canada on the GIP and the
Pi peline, does not exercise any option to participate further,
and the cash participation is solely for the LNG facility; or,
the State of Alaska exercises its option wthin the MU wth
Trans Canada to buyback 6 percent of the GIP and the Pipeline,
and still invest 20 percent for the LNG facility.

1: 39: 33 PM

COW SSI ONER RODEL L directed attention to slide 11,
“Inmplications of Options and Potential Of Ranmps - 20%" She
reported that the State of Al aska would go it alone during pre-
FEED, although it would require support of $87 mllion for 20
percent participation. She said that participation in the
l'i quefaction would cost the State of Alaska $35 mllion, which
would be the sanme at that tinme with the 30 percent buyback
option with TransCanada, as the state would not exercise its
option until the end of pre-FEED. She described the FEED st age,

whi ch would require approximately $360 mllion for the state to
go it alone, and would require $144 mllion for the |iquefaction
facility wth TransCanada. If the state exercised its 30

percent equity option with TransCanada, it would be necessary
for the state to generate $226 mllion.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL offered her belief that the State of Al aska
was in a confortable position to exercise an option in any of
t he scenari os. She said that the issue would arise at the FID
gate, and she reported that for the State of Alaska to go it

alone would cost nore than $10.6 billion while the |iquefaction
with TransCanada would require nore than $5 billion. If the
state exercised its option wth TransCanada, this would be
closer to $7 billion. These decisions would require careful

thinking to manage 2019 through 2023 for ways to generate
participation at any of these |evels.

1:41: 46 PM
COMW SSI ONER RODELL discussed slide 12, "Can the State Go It

Al one? State's Debt Capacity.” In terns of financing the
state's share and debt service, she described the scenarios as

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- February 26, 2014



outlined by Black & Veatch: the first scenario to not affect the
state rating, the projection of all debt on the books including
debt authorized but not issued would be 5 percent of genera

fund revenue. This would allow about 3 percent of general fund
unrestricted revenue to work with in order to maintain the state
policy of debt service less than 8 percent, and it would
generate the |owest cost of interest for participation, about
4.6 percent on a taxable basis. The second scenario, to allow
the State to exceed the 8 percent ceiling for debt service and
structure the debt to an A rating, would have a higher cost for
credit, and the debt cost would be about 4.9 percent. The fina

scenario to nove the ceiling of debt service to 11 percent of
unrestricted revenue would offer a BBB+ rating, with a 5.6
percent debt cost.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification that the bond
rati ng agencies reviewed the self-inposed 8 percent debt ceiling
to give the state a AAA rating, whereas a 10 percent debt
ceiling service would give the state an A+ rating. He asked if
this was specul ation for these ratings and cost of debt service.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL expl ained that it was an assunption based on
criteria of the state's position today, knowi ng that the revenue
source was volatile and there were other commtnents, and
review ng the revenue during that tinme period of 2019 - 22. She
acknowl edged that revenues would be lower, but that the state
would manage its way through the expenses, as there were
benefits at the end. She reported that the state needed to
manage its expenses to keep them low, as that would make nore
unrestricted general fund revenue available for debt service,
whi ch woul d change the netric. She said that as the state knew
what the criteria were for the various ratings this was an
estimation of the costs and how to affect them

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON i nquired whether permanent fund earnings
were cal culated as revenue in these forecasts, or did this just
include the oil, fish, and m ning taxes as revenue sources.

COW SSI ONER RODELL replied that it excluded the other revenue
to the state because that revenue had not been counted on in the
same way as the wunrestricted revenue. She relayed that the
desire was to keep this as "a pure unrestricted revenue tax
obligation of the state."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON declared that there was a huge anount of

unrestricted general fund revenue that came from investnents,
and al though it was not necessary to spend it, it could be used

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- February 26, 2014



to calculate a bond rating. He questioned why this revenue
woul d be hidden, allowing the bond rating to decrease and the
price of the project to increase. He expressed his concern, and
suggested that this be reviewed and all avail able revenues be
included in the cal cul ati ons.

COWMWM SSI ONER RODELL expressed her agreenent to include that

anal ysi s. She offered her belief that the feedback received
from the rating agencies, which she deened to be fair, was that
the state was unwilling to tap those resources for debt, and was
nore willing to cut expenses, instead. She declared that the

corpus of the permanent fund did not give the state its AAA
rating, and it was not counted by the rating agencies.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that he was referring to the
earnings as 50 percent of those were appropriated each year to
pay the permanent dividends, and the bal ance was avail able as an

asset . He stated that, as the project was significant and
valuable to the state, the legislature should determ ne whether
these earnings could be available for this calculation. He

requested an estimate using these earnings.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL said that the constitutional budget reserve
was taken into account for the credit ratings, and the pernanent
fund earnings reserve was al so used.

1:51: 48 PM

CO CHAI R SADDLER directed attention to slide 12, and asked about
the various |levels of debt. He asked about the debt service in
scenario 1, and if this was limted to the proposed pipeline or
in addition to the other 5 percent obligated for debt.

COW SSI ONER RODELL replied that this was the anmount for the
Al aska LNG project, which was in addition.

CO CHAI R SADDLER mnused that each scenari o becane nore expensive.

CO CHAI R SADDLER referenced slide 11, and asked if the red boxes
were the off-ranps should the state decide not to proceed.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL stated that this was the cost to the state
to exercise those off-ranps.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked how the costs could be so precise.

COW SSI ONER RODELL deferred to Ms. Poduval .

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- February 26, 2014



DEEPA PODUVAL, Principal, Mnagenent Consulting Division, Black

& Veatch Corporation; Consul t ant, Depar t ment of Nat ur al
Resources, said that these costs were attained from the cost
estimates for the project. Al though there were  Dbetter

understandings for the project costs in the Pre-FEED stage, it
was |ess precise in the FEED stage, and the construction stage
shoul d be estinmated to the nearest hundred mllion dollars.

CO- CHAI R SADDLER asked if the $5.4 billion was the cost for the
I i quefaction construction.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL acknow edged t hi s.
1:54: 48 PM

COWM SSI ONER RODELL directed attention to slide 13, "Can the
State Go It Alone? State's Debt Capacity,” which reviewed the
portion of debt to equity and the range that the state could
adj ust . The range between debt and equity was the factor for
determning the credit rating and the interest cost. She stated
that the higher the rating, the |lower the interest cost, and the
| esser anount of debt. She pointed to the graph as a reflection
of the effect of mnmarket conditions on February 20, 2014. She
expressed her interest in the conparison of the TransCanada

options with the state to "go it alone.” She noted that a
tremendous anount of cash would be necessary in any scenario;
however, inclusion of TransCanada in each scenario created

relief to the state for generating so nuch cash for
partici pation.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for «clarification to the cost
scenarios for TransCanada with no buyback and with 30 percent
buyback. He asked whether this was just the portion of the
state investnent, and if the total investnent would be the same
in each scenari o.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL expressed her agreenent that this graph just
showed the investnment from the State of Alaska, and its
requi renent for participation in each of these three scenari os.
Addressing Scenario 1, Go it Alone, she declared that the state

woul d have an investnent of $11 billion, with nore than $8
billion in equity. If the state did not exercise its buyback
option with TransCanada, the state would still have to raise
noney for its participation in the |l|iquefaction, about $5.6

billion, with half being equity. This graph explained the cost

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 26, 2014



of state participation and the anount of debt necessary to raise
t he cash.

CO CHAI R FEI GE asked for an explanation to the debt/equity range
boxes for each bar of the graph on slide 13.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL deferred to Ms. Poduval .

1:59: 29 PM

M5. PODUVAL explained that slide 13 showed the debt equity
range, and how much debt the state could accept in each of the

three scenarios. She pointed to scenario 1, the |owest interest
costs with the highest quality debt through scenario 3, with the

| onest quality debt and the highest interest costs. She said
that associated with this was the percentage of general funds
that needed to be dedicated to service the debt. The |ower the

percentage of dedicated general funds to service the debt, the
nore conforts to the |l ender and the |l ower the interest cost.

M5. PODUVAL explained that the general fund over the 25 year
| oan period was reviewed to obtain the debt equity range. She
noted that, as this would change annually dependent on the
revenue forecast for the Alaska LNG project and the other state
revenues, they chose the |owest unrestricted general fund
revenue over this 25 year period with the assunption to not
exceed 3 percent of this for debt service. That nakes the | oan
anount part of the debt equity range. The higher part of the
debt equity range was an average of the wunrestricted general
fund revenue over this 25 year period with the assunption for
the debt service to not exceed 3 percent. She opined that this
offered a md-range and a conservative estinmate for debt
servi ce.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if the 0.5 figure in the bar graph on
page 13 represented $500, 000.

MS. PODUWAL replied that this was $500 million.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked for clarification that the high point of
the range was calculated on the highest percentage of the
unrestricted general fund revenue, while the |owest point of the
range was the |owest percentage. He asked if there was a hard
nunber limt.

M5. PODUVAL replied that the low part of that range was using
the lowest unrestricted general fund revenue over the 25 year

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 26, 2014



period, while the high part of the range was using the average
unrestricted general fund revenue over the sane peri od.

2:03: 38 PM

COWM SSI ONER RODELL addressed slide 15, " AKLNG - Long Term
Potential: Assunptions.” She first outlined the assunptions used
in order to manage through the amount of cash necessary, which
were a review of the revenue forecast and the value to the state
for participation in the project. She reported that the |ong
term revenue forecast assuned a 2 percent annual decline for oi
revenues and brought the gas revenues on |line beginning in 2024.
She shared the export volune assunption of 2.5 Bcf per day and
an in-state volunme of 0.25 Bcf per day for these nodeling
purposes. They also assuned that the price of oil would be $90
per barrel in 2014, with a 2.5 percent increase annually. The
calculated LNG price was estimated from the oil price at 13.5
percent the price of oil plus $1. The general fund unrestricted
revenue was assunmed to include royalties, property tax, and
state corporate incone tax, production tax, and return on equity
on the Alaska LNG project investnent. She declared that the
sanme three aforenentioned scenarios were used, Go it alone,
TransCanada with no buy back, and TransCanada wth buy back.
These all assuned that the state participation would continue at
20 percent, in order to maintain consistency throughout the
nodel i ng.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR, referencing the bullet point on slide 15
whi ch assuned the general fund unrestricted revenue to include
75 percent of royalties, asked if this was projected for 2024
and beyond, when the Al aska LNG project cane on-line.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL expressed her agreenment and noted that the
revenue forecast was used during the construction period. She
rem nded the conmttee that 25 percent of the royalty revenue
woul d go to the permanent fund.

CO-CHAIR FEI GE stated, "W don't want to touch that."”

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON reflected on the Amerada Hess fund, noting
that although the interest could be spent, the principal could
not be used "because it would taint any future jury pools on the
permanent fund which is why we have it sitting off in space.”
He asked how nmuch was currently in the fund.

COM SSI ONER RODELL replied that she would have to research
t his.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- February 26, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked if this could be used as security, or
to pay down, on the proposed pipeline.

COWM SSI ONER RCODELL replied that Departnent of Revenue would
review this and get back to the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON opined that this was only discussed every
four or five years.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON conpared the first bullet point on slide
15, which listed an annual 2 percent decline of oil revenues
between the years 2020-2024, wth another bullet point that
stated the oil price was increasing annually at 2.5 percent. He
asked whether the decline in oil production was overpowering the
val ue of the oil

COM SSI ONER RODELL, in response, said that this was not a
straight line projection; although there was a projected decline
in production which would affect the top oil revenue decline

Wthin the revenue forecast, there was an assunption for this
increase in oil prices, which was consistent wth the forecasted
revenue projections.

2:09: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the annual decline of 2
percent in revenue, although the revenue projections included an
annual increase of 2.5 percent. He asked about the projection
for 2020 - 2024, as it appeared that this loss of production
shoul d al so be reflected in the revenue projection.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL replied that price and production inpact
differently and therefore the nunbers could not be added to

create an adjustnent factor. She relayed that production had
one effect on the revenue forecast. She reported that the
O fice of Mnagenent & Budget (OVB) assumed a slightly higher
| evel of production for its trend. The price for oil was

consistent wth the forecast of a 2.5 percent growh rate,
although making a determination of LNG prices required a
different index than oil.

2:12: 06 PM
COW SSIONER  RODELL noved on to slide 16, "North Sl ope

Production Forecast,” the oil production forecast for 2014 -
2023. She said that the assunption by the Departnent of Revenue

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 26, 2014



forecast was the band |abeled GYR Eligible (New GOl). She
directed attention to the OVB Upside Potential, 50 percent of
whi ch had been incorporated into the revenue assunption nodel
as wel | .

CO-CHAIR SADDLER asked for clarification to the definition of
upsi de potenti al .

COW SSI ONER RCDELL replied that upside potential was defined as
the barrels which Departnment of Revenue would have included in
past forecasts as under devel opnent or under exploration. She
expl ai ned that the nethodol ogy had been changed two years prior
to account for all the risk under that nethod, as it could be an

overly optimstic projection. She stated that the further out
the expectation for those barrels to conme on-line, the nore it
was assumed that it would not happen. She said that those

projected barrels were added back into the projection when it
was nore apparent the barrels would conme on-line and produce
revenue to the state. The upside potential was available in the
previ ous forecasting nethodol ogy as work that was bei ng done and
t he expectation for those barrels to cone on-Iline.

CO CHAIR SADDLER reflected that this was an artifact of the
truing up of the forecast nodel, as in the past it would have
been counted, whereas it was now bei ng hoped for.

COW SSI ONER RODELL agr eed.
2:14: 38 PM

COM SSI ONER RCODELL directed attention to slide 17, "Revenue
Forecast-Oficial, and Md/ H gh Case.” She pointed to the
official fall forecast, 2013, in conparison to the md/ high case
forecast if 50 percent of the upside potential materialized,
with the major differences comng in the Fiscal Years 2020 to
2024 as di scussed previously.

2:15:10 PM

COWM SSI ONER RODELL presented slide 18, "Revenue Forecast vs
AKLNG Obligations,”™ which conpared the obligations for the
proposed gas pipeline project to the prior slide. She reported
that the general unrestricted forecast, as well as the officia
forecast, was near $5 billion annually, conpared to the
obligations for all three scenarios, which depicted that anount
avai l abl e for the other state governnent funding necessities.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- February 26, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification that the |ower
bars on the graph were the costs from the project, conpared to
t he upper bars depicting the projected revenue.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL acknow edged this, and added that it also
showed the value of a partnership for lowering the obligation
cost s.

COCHAIR SADDLER referred to slide 18, and asked for
clarification to the |lower |ines, whether they were debt service
or total equity cost.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL explained that the blue Iline was the
requi red cash obligation to TransCanada as a 100 percent partner
through either debt service or equity. She pointed out the
percentage relationship of the lower lines for debt service to
the upper lines depicting the general fund unrestricted revenue,
and noted that this had to be financed through either debt or
equity. She rem nded the conmittee that, as the state did not
have the capacity for 100 percent debt, it would be necessary to
finance the equity portion. She declared that this was what
slide 18 was designed to show.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if the data points on the graph |ine
reflected a fiscal year.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that this was correct.

2:19: 29 PM

COM SSI ONER RCDELL offered slide 19, "AKLNG Obligations vs.
GFUR Forecast,” and explained that this represented a conversion

of the obligation dollar amunts from the previous slide to a
percentage of unrestricted general fund revenue.

2:20: 02 PM

COMWM SSI ONER RODELL turned to slide 20, "AKLNG - Long term
potential,” and opined that the reason for taking on this
obligation was for its long term potential and its long term
fiscal inpact on the state. She pointed out that there was
tremendous revenue to the state once gas was flow ng, although
this would require careful managenent until that point. She

said that, although there was nore upside if the state goes it
alone, the risk was lower wth partnerships, even though it
meant | ower revenue. She pointed out the cost difference to the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- February 26, 2014



state for a "go it alone" versus a "TC No Buyback" was $300
mllion annually.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR, referencing slide 20, pointed out that the
| abel on the vertical axis was |abeled mllions of dollars, and
she asked if it should actually reflect billions of dollars.

COW SSI ONER RODELL concurred.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his belief that the graphs on
slide 19 and slide 20 showed that the anobunt of wunrestricted
general revenue for investnent between 2020 and 2023 shifted
between 30 and 60 percent, if all the costs renmined as
anti ci pat ed. He nused that this would be even nore if there
were higher costs, especially if the state was a 20 percent
equity owner w thout any investnment from TransCanada.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL confirmed that Representative Seaton was
reading this correctly, and pointed to the negative revenue on
slide 20 between 2014 through 2024 as a reflection of the
per cent ages on slide 19.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out that it was questionable
whet her the state could sustain the level of expenditure in the
intervening years prior to 2024 w thout finding another source
of revenue.

COWM SSI ONER RCODELL confirmed his analysis, and expressed her
confidence that the state could nmanage through this and woul d be
able to find partnerships and negotiate contracts. She opi ned
that this would be nore definitive in the upcomng year,
especially after the FEED stage. She stated that, as all the

other partners were interested in |limting the cost overruns,
there was encouragenent for participation with the large oil
producers. She opined that discussion for equity participation
greater than the illustrated 20 percent would be very difficult
for the state to absorb. She reported that this range of
participation had been deemed beneficial for royalties while
allowng for nmanagenent of cash flow She allowed that
potentially there would still be sonme hard deci si ons.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON requested that slides 18, 19, and 20 be
offered showing equity of 25 percent to conpare with the 20
percent equity currently portrayed.

COW SS| ONER RODELL said that woul d be done.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 26, 2014



CO CHAI R SADDLER directed attention to slide 20, and noted that
it was obvious that the state nmade nore noney if we "go it
al one. " He asked if this calculation was net for all the
opportunity cost.

COW SSI ONER RODELL replied that this slide assuned there was an
opportunity cost and the state was foregoing any investnent
i ncome on that noney.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked to see the opportunity cost factored in
COWMM SSI ONER RODELL agreed to do so.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked if it was possible to quantify the risks,
or if it was sinply a judgnment call for this policy decision.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL offered her belief that the departnent had
attenpted to do this with the analysis, as it portrayed the
percentage it would demand on unrestricted general fund revenue.
She pointed out that the |egislature understood the demands on
the state for having to neet education, university, Medicare

Medi cai d, and transportation costs. She opined that this was a
policy call on the legislature for how to address these other
demands and constitutional requirenments, while accepting the
constitutional requirenment to nmaximze the resources for the
benefit of all Al askans.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about any calculation for the price risk
of comodity costs and overruns associated with ownership of the
proj ect .

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that those costs had a very generic
nunber attached to them as there was not enough information to
fine tune it. She offered to provide insight into the various
contingencies, 10 - 15 percent, in the project costs, and for
any greater detail to provide to the conmttee.

CO CHAI R SADDLER expressed his appreciation that this had been
considered, as nore information |everaged agai nst bad out cones.

2:31:25 PM
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON surm sed that it would be necessary for

| egislators to review the budget, that it would be necessary to
cut back between 20-25 percent in order to manage this project.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- February 26, 2014



COWMWM SSI ONER  RCODELL, in response, expressed her agreenent,
stating "that's all things being equal with what we know today."
She opined that the revenue forecast could change and she
expressed her belief that there would be nore revenue during the
years when the budget woul d become nuch tighter

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON declared that, as it was already tough

to nmake cuts, it would be even nore difficult to nake an
addi tional 20 percent cut. She said "this is very, very, very
serious."

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL offered her belief that this al so enphasized
the value for partnerships, and that the state still had the
opportunity for further decision making at the ends of the pre-
FEED and FEED. She acknow edged that although both of these
deci sions had financial inpacts, the $10 billion investment was
not going to be made until there was a lot nore information and
the long term sales contracts were in place allowing for an
expectation for the revenue. She reassured that there were ways
out of this and opportunities to adjust if it looked like it
could not be done.

2:33:50 PM

CO- CHAI R FEI GE asked what debt instruments would be available to
the state, especially during the construction period, while
waiting for revenue. He further asked about short term bridge
| oans and if these would be nmanageable for a short term

COM SSIONER  RODELL replied that there were a nunber of
different avenues which the state could explore. Assum ng the
state invested at 20 percent and wanted to "go it alone,” at the

construction phase there wwuld need to be $6-8 billion
gener at ed. She directed attention to the credit rating, and
guestioned whether the state was willingly to take nore in debt
proceeds and pay a higher interest rate, so not as nuch capita
need be generated. She noted that other debt options, such as
bonds, could be reviewed. As debt was fairly straightforward,

the cash equity portion offered a variety of options, including
the opportunities for additional investors or sale of a portion
of the Iliquefaction project. She suggested that additional
financing nechanisns, such as private equity or master and
l[imted partnerships, could be other investnment options for
outside capital so that the state did not have to generate as
much cash. She said that a cost for this would be to forego a
portion of the revenue, simlar to the projection of the
TransCanada partnership.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- February 26, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked to follow up regarding risk
i nvest ment decisions, and partnerships. He offered his belief
that the state was not confortable with a role as an oi
conpany, or manufacturer, and asked about a partnership with a
production revenue sharing agreenent from the royalty and taxes
that released the liability for project costs. This woul d
rel ease the legislature from the demands for fiscal investnent
beyond the state budget. He asked if this type of partnership
was bei ng investi gat ed.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that these options would be explored
if they were successful with enabling legislation, as this would
be part of the due diligence during the pre-FEED stage. The
enabling legislation would also allow for a narketing effort
over the next 15 to 18 nonths to better wunderstand which
partners were willing to take on part of the infrastructure.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if there was discussion for a large
gas purchaser interested in owning aspects of the entire revenue
stream

COWM SSI ONER RODELL relayed that it was inportant to recognize
that no one was going to nake that commitnment while this was
still in the concept phase, and probably not until the pre-FEED
stage. She noted that this was the reason to remain a party to
this through the pre-FEED

2:43:14 PM

CO CHAIR SADDLER asked for clarification regarding the
obligation to reduce the annual budget expenses by 25 percent in

order to acconmodate this project. He offered his understanding
that the state would have options to finance its obligations
once it arrived at the Final | nvestnent Decision (FID).
Referring to slide 18, he asked if the billions of dollars
forecast for the AKLNG project was cash out of pocket or
financing cost, and whether these obligations ~could be

significantly lowered if they were financed.

COM SSIONER  RODELL replied that this did not nake any
assunptions about the financing cost; it only reflected the
state's obligation to the project. How t hat noney was going to
be generated woul d be discussed at the FID stage. She expl ai ned
that the obligation to the project was conpared to the
unrestricted general fund revenue, in case it had to be cash
funded. A large portion of the project funding was equity, not

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- February 26, 2014



debt . She expressed her agreenent that partnerships would
reduce the costs.

CO CHAI R SADDLER suggested that a 25 percent reduction in the
unrestricted general fund was a possible solution, though not
necessarily the preferred alternative.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL expressed her agreenent.

2:45: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR commented that it would be helpful to have
nore detail for the possibility of deficit spending and the
i npact on financing. She asked about the relationships for

additional investnment in the liquefaction facility.

COMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that the AGDC subsidiary had no cash
and had no capital, and in order to participate in the
liquefaction, the subsidiary would require appropriations for
every decision. She reported that the state would be di scussing
its progress with the |iquefaction program G ven the size of
this program within the total project, she opined that there
woul d be discussions for partnerships at the end of the pre-
FEED. She declared that there was not enough information to
make these decisions at this tinme; however, as the value of the
potential revenue could not be ignored, there was a conmm tnent
to keep the project noving forward. She expressed her relief
that there was tine to nmake these deci sions.

2:49: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR referenced an article regarding "optimsm
bias" and asked if the discussion had included all the
considerations for the worst possible case scenario.

COWM SSI ONER RCDELL allowed there probably was sonme "optimsm
bias" and that it is inportant to be continually rem nding
oneself of the reality of the project. She said that a lot of
this optimsm arose from the wllingness of the three mgjor
producers to work with the state in a way unlike any past

negoti ati on. She opined that this wllingness cane from
recognition of the potential and a need for their conpanies to
comercialize the resource. She suggested that the state had

been notivated for the last 30 to 40 years to recognize this
resource. She stated that it was necessary to take advantage of
this optimsmbias, and that it was owed to Al askans to go on to
t he next stage.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- February 26, 2014



2:51:22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referenced the graph on slide 18, and the
three cost bars at the bottom He noted that the obligation
exi sted regardless of debt or equity, and referenced slide 13,
which projected the anmount of equity versus debt that was
possi bl e. He opined that suggested partnerships included a
partnership for the liquefaction project, which would also
change the projected revenue to the sane degree.

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL directed attention to the grey bar on slide
18 which depicted the state obligation without a partner. She
referenced the blue bar which reflected the substantial
reduction in cash outlay and obligation for having TransCanada

as a partner. She directed attention to slide 20, which
reflected the reduction in revenue between the blue line for "go
it alone” and the light green |line for the partnership wth

TransCanada. She pointed to the chart which quantified the
revenue loss of $300 million annually with a partner to pay the
cash outlay on the gas treatnent facilities and pipeline during
construction.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about a project partnership, beyond
that of TransCanada in the treatment plant and pipeline. He
asked if there was a way to review a 50 percent partnership, and
its effect on the revenues and the costs.

2:55:10 PM

REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSON reflected on the alignnent of the
producers and the state, noting that the state also "had skin in
the gane." He asked if there had been any discussion with the
producers for the |evel of state involvenent in the project that
woul d keep the roles from becom ng adversari al

COWMWM SSI ONER RODELL, acknow edging that this was a good point,
explained that this was an attenpt to find partners for the
infrastructure while retaining ownership of the resource. She
declared that the partners were paid with the value of that
resource in exchange for a share of the infrastructure cost.
She offered her belief that all partnerships would evaporate at
some point, and, as long as the state was the taxing power and
royalty owner and retained the right to adm nister the resource,
the state could pledge to repay the partners in return for their
activities and devel opnent of infrastructure. She opi ned that,
as long as the state retained 20 to 25 percent control of the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- February 26, 2014



project, it could bring in as many partners as desired as it was
the state revenue, not the producers revenue, which was being
pai d out.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHNSON explained his point that, although the
state was giving up that revenue, it could recoup that |oss
t hrough t axes. He opined that there would not be any alignnent
with the producers if the state released too nuch of its
ownership and sinply relied on the revenue from taxes and
royalties.

2:59:48 PM

COCHAIR FEIGE referenced the initial contract term (ICT) for a
25-year term which offered several options for the state at the
end of this term

COWMM SSI ONER RODELL responded that the primary option at the end
of the initial <contract term was for a renewal of the
partnership for the operation of the pipeline and gas treatnent
facility, as well as re-negotiation for the transportation
agreenments. She pointed out that the state could also term nate
the partnership with TransCanada, although there would be a cost
associated with this decision. She opined that, as TransCanada
woul d be depreciating the project value over the contract, this
woul d not be an excessive cost. The state could then operate
its portion of the project without a partner. She declared that
this mechanism for re-calculating the tariff contracts or taking
control of the project had been an inportant aspect of the MOU.

3:02: 48 PM

COWM SSI ONER  RCDELL, in response to Representative Seaton

explained that the royalty rate was tied to the |eases, which
were very long term contracts. Regarding the tax rate, the
state retained the right for any future legislature to adjust
this and this would be addressed in the contract.

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON asked for clarification that t he
royalties, property taxes, or production tax rate could not be
revised during the termof the contract.

COMM SSI ONER RODELL replied that the state would have a 25-year
agreenent "that wll contenplate a certain tax rate.” She
reported that the contract would have consequences for any tax
rate changes so as not to preclude any future |egislature from
all owi ng a change during the termof the contract.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -23- February 26, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether these consequences would be
termnated at the end of the contract period.

COWM SSI ONER RODELL agr eed.
3:04:56 PM
ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:05 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- February 26, 2014



